

Barony of Tir-y-Don The NoD-Y-RIT

March AS 53 (CE 2019)

Volume 38 Issue 03 Society of Creative Anachronism (SCA Inc.)

Table of Contents

The Coronet of the Barony of Tir-y-Don	4
Weekly Activities in the Barony	5
Sundays	5
Archery Practice	5
Fighter Practice and Social	5
Mondays	5
Armory Night	5
Thursdays	5
Arts & Sciences and Social	5
Arts and Science and Social Schedule	5
March 2019	5
April 2019	5
May 2019	6
June 2019	6
July 2019	6
August 2019	6
September 2019	6
Events Around Atlantia	7
The Barony Around the Web	8
Baronial website	8
Baronial Facebook Group	8
Kingdom eNewsletters	8
Baronial Meeting Minutes	9
Location	9
Date and Time	9
Next Meeting's Date and Time:	9
Baron and Baroness	9
Award Recommendations	9
Officer Reports	9
Seneschal	9
Exchequer	
Chatelaine	

Herald	10
Knight Marshal	10
Archery	10
Arts and Sciences	10
Chronicler	10
Web Minister	10
Business	11
Old Business	11
New Business	11
Baronial Officer Regnum	12
SCA Board of Directors Statement on Hate Speech	13
Statement of Ownership	13
Submissions	13
Become a MOL	14
Become a Marshal	14
Marshal Event Report Submission	14
Warranted Marshals in the Barony of Tir-y-Don	14
Baronial Award Recommendations	15
Kingdom Award Recommendations	15
Review your Order of Precedence Entry	15



The Coronet of the Barony of Tir-y-Don



Baron Aidan of Kingswood Baroness Hannah of Kingswood Photo Credit: Baron Llwyd Aldydd

Weekly Activities in the Barony

Sundays

10AM		

Newport News City Park Call 757-888-3333 for Safety Class **Archery Practice** Archery Range Schedule. **Requires Safety Class** Call Marshal of Archery before attending. Contact Marshal of Archery 1PM Fighter Practice and Social **Tabb Library** This isn't just for Heavy and Rapier Heavy/Rapier 100 Long Green Blvd, Fighters. Bring your picnic lunch, your **Contact Knight Marshal** Yorktown, VA 23693 projects, and enjoy our populace. The Map: http://bit.ly/2iBgfXR outdoor site is the grassy field to the right of the library entrance. Bring chairs and keep entrance to library clear.

Mondays

7PM		
Armory Night Contact Tim Prickett	timprickett2@gmail.com (757) 833-3139	Contact Tim before attending.
Thursdays		
7PM		
Arts & Sciences and Social Contact MOAS Schedule: <u>http://bit.ly/2zHOmR5</u>	Baroness Kaleeb's House Address Available on request.	Contact MOAS, Baroness Kaleeb, or Chronicler for more details.

Arts and Science and Social Schedule

March 2019

Mar 09 (Saturday) Bead Day open shop hours at Addie's house and bead due date if you want to drop off a baggie of beads to get it fired Mar 14 Site Token's cleaning and stringing

Mar 21 Chemise show and tell, centered on Italian Renaissance

Mar 28 Unfinished Object Night

April 2019

Apr 04 Unfinished Object Night Apr 11 Introduction to Hand sewing – Cup Covers Apr 18 Japanese Apr 25 Roman Embroidery

May 2019

May 02 Documentation 101 May 09 Roman Clothing May 16 Roman Jewelry May 23 Roman Unfinished Object Night May 30 Roman Hair

June 2019

Jun 06 Hand Tool Woodworking Jun 13 Six Board Chest, Patterns and materials Planning Jun 20 Ten Minute Topics: Chairs Jun 27 Pennsic Fiftieth Year: Baronial Beatification Round Table

July 2019

Jul 04 (No Class due to Forth of July) Jul 11 Pennsic Sewing Jul 18 Pennsic Etiquette

August 2019

(Pennsic Break July 25th through End of August)

September 2019

Sep 5 Pennsic Show and Tell Sep 12 Fall A&S Night Scheduling

Events Around Atlantia

	March 2	.019	
	Kingdom Arts & Science Festival (R,H)	Atlantia	Mebane, NC (Map 🛃
	St. Paddy's Day Bloodbath	Ponte Alto	Vienna, VA (Map 🛃
-17	Gulf Wars 🚰 (R,H)	Gleann Abhann	
4	Known World Ministers of Arts and Sciences Summit at Gulf Wars 🚰	Gleann Abhann	
2-24	Hidden Mountain Baronial Birthday	Hidden Mountain	Bennettsville, SC (Map 🛃)
3	Defending the Gate XVIII (R)	Sudentorre	Spotsylvania, VA (Map 🛃)
9-31	Academy of St. Clare of Assisi: Keeping You in Stitches!	Abhainn Ciach Ghlais	Millmont, PA (Map 🛃)
9-31	The Barony of Raven's Cove Unbirthday (Pr)	Raven's Cove	Richlands, NC (Map 🚰)
0	A String Thing	Falconcree	Spartanbueg, SC (Map 🛃)
)	Tir-Y-Don Baronial Birthday and Investiture: Labors of Finn (R)	Tir-y-Don	Newport News, VA (Map 🛃)
	Return to th	ne top	
	April 20	r.	
-7	Coronation of Christoph II and Adelhait II (R)	Atlantia	Ellerbe, NC (Map 🛃)
3	Market Day: Spring Cleaning	Charlesbury Crossing	Pineville, NC (Map 🛃
3	Night in Navarre	Lochmere	Severna Park, MD (Map 🚰)
9-21	Day of Challenge	Marinus	Clarkesville, VA (Map 😭)
9-21	Feast of the Dragon	Saint Georges	Easley, SC (Map 🖙)
	Return to th	ne top	
	May 20	-	
-5	Spring Crown Tournament (R)	Lochmere	Denton, MD (Map 🛃)
I	On Target	Lochmere	Annapolis, MD (Map 🛃)
1-27	Ruby Joust VIII	Caer Mear	Courtland, VA (Map 👉)
-2	Highland River Melees	Highland Foorde	Hagerstown, MD (Map 🛃)
	Return to th	ne top	
	June 20	· ·	
	Scribal Workshop	Falconcree	Spartanburg,, SC (Map 🛃)
11	Known World Historical Combat Studies Symposium at War of the Lillies	Calontir	
	—		
-9	Journey Through the Nine Realms (R)	Raven's Cove	Apex, NC (Map 🚰)
-9	Journey Through the Nine Realms (R) Skewered!	Roxbury Mill	Apex, NC (Map 🚰) Gaithersburg, MD (Map 🚰)
-9 3-16	Journey Through the Nine Realms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 🛃	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra	Gaithersburg, MD (Map 🛃)
-9 3-16 4-16	Journey Through the Nine Realms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 🗗	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills	Gaithersburg, MD (Map 🖙) Glem Arm, MD (Map 🖙)
-9 3-16 4-16 5-16	Journey Through the Nine Realms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 🗗 Trial by Fire Summer University	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond	Gaithersburg, MD (Map 😭) Glem Arm, MD (Map 😭) Lynchburg, VA (Map 😭)
9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23	Journey Through the Nine Realms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 🗗 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus	Gaithersburg, MD (Map 🖙) Glem Arm, MD (Map 🖙)
9 -16 -16 -23 -23	Journey Through the Nine Realms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 🗗 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium 🗗	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies	Gaithersburg, MD (Map (▲) Glem Arm, MD (Map (▲) Lynchburg, VA (Map (▲) Clarkesville, VA (Map (▲))
9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23 1-23	Journey Through the Nine Realms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 😭 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium 😭 Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies Storvik	Gaithersburg, MD (Map 😭) Glem Arm, MD (Map 😭) Lynchburg, VA (Map 😭)
-9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23 1-23	Journey Through the Nine Reatms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 😭 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium 🏠 Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament Return to th	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies Storvik ne top	Gaithersburg, MD (Map 😭) Glem Arm, MD (Map 了) Lynchburg, VA (Map 了) Clarkesville, VA (Map 了)
-9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23 1-23 9	Journey Through the Nine Reatms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 😭 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium 🏠 Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament Return to th	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies Storvik top 19	Gaithersburg, MD (Map 😭) Glem Arm, MD (Map 了) Lynchburg, VA (Map 了) Clarkesville, VA (Map 了)
9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23 1-23 9	Journey Through the Nine Reatms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 😭 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium 😭 Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament Return to the July 20 Known World Heraldic and Scribal Symposium 😭	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies Storvik top 19 Calontir	Gaithersburg, MD (Map [▲*) Glem Arm, MD (Map [▲*) Lynchburg, VA (Map [▲*) Clarkesville, VA (Map [▲*) College Park, MD (Map [▲*)
-9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23 1-23 9	Journey Through the Nine Reatms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 😭 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium 😭 Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament Return to the Italy 20 Known World Heraldic and Scribal Symposium 😭 King's Assessment	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies Storvik et top 19 Calontir Black Diamond	Gaithersburg, MD (Map 👉) Glem Arm, MD (Map 🔄) Lynchburg, VA (Map 🔄) Clarkesville, VA (Map 🔄)
-9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23 1-23 9	Journey Through the Nine Reatms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 😭 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium 😭 Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament Return to the July 200 Known World Heraldic and Scribal Symposium 😭	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies Storvik top 19 Calontir	Gaithersburg, MD (Map [▲*) Glem Arm, MD (Map [▲*) Lynchburg, VA (Map [▲*) Clarkesville, VA (Map [▲*) College Park, MD (Map [▲*)
-9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23 1-23 9	Journey Through the Nine Reatms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 😭 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium 😭 Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament Return to the Italy 20 Known World Heraldic and Scribal Symposium 😭 King's Assessment	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies Storvik et top 19 Calontir Black Diamond Aethelmearc	Gaithersburg, MD (Map 🚰) Glem Arm, MD (Map 🚰) Lynchburg, VA (Map 🚰) Clarkesville, VA (Map 🚰) College Park, MD (Map 🚰)
-9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23 1-23 9 -7 2-14 6-11	Journey Through the Nine Reatms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium 😭 Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium 😭 Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament Return to the July 20 Known World Heraldic and Scribal Symposium 😭 King's Assessment Pennsic War 😭 Return to the August 20	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies Storvik ne top 19 Calontir Black Diamond Aethelmearc ne top	Gaithersburg, MD (Map (▲) Glem Arm, MD (Map (▲) Lynchburg, VA (Map (▲) Clarkesville, VA (Map (▲) College Park, MD (Map (▲))
-9 3-16 4-16 5-16 1-23 1-23 9	Journey Through the Nine Reatms (R) Skewered! Known World Dance and Music Symposium Trial by Fire Summer University Old School War Practice Known World Costume and Fiber Arts Symposium Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament Return to the Storvik Novice and Unbelt Tournament Return to the Storvik Storvik Heraldic and Scribal Symposium King's Assessment Pennsic War Return to the Return to the Return to the Storvik War Storvik War Stor	Roxbury Mill Ansteorra Bright Hills Black Diamond Marinus Meridies Storvik he top 19 Calontir Black Diamond Aethelmearc he top	Gaithersburg, MD (Map [▲*) Glem Arm, MD (Map [▲*) Lynchburg, VA (Map [▲*) Clarkesville, VA (Map [▲*) College Park, MD (Map [▲*)

Visit the Atlantia Calendar of Events here: <u>http://atlantia.sca.org/events/atlantia-calendar-events/</u>

The Barony Around the Web

Many members of the populace have a Web Presence. Please visit their websites and share in the great content. Please contact the Chronicler if you want to promote your site.

Baroness Jane Fox https://jezebeljane.blogspot.com/

Lord John Biggeheved <u>https://biggeheved.com/</u>

Baroness Kaleeb the Green Eyed http://kaleeb.galtham.org/

Learn Fiore http://learnfiore.org/

Baron Llwyd Aldrydd http://baronllwyd.org/

Lady Mariss Ghijs https://opusmariss.wordpress.com

Lady Mevanou verch Reys Yriskynit https://mvry1sca.wordpress.com/

Lord Pietro Trevisan https://www.facebook.com/lordpietrotrevisan

Lady Þóra (Thóra) Hrafnsdóttir https://swordneedles.blogspot.com

Baronial website

Our Web Minister maintains our baronial website. He can be contacted with any content changes that need to be made.

https://www.tirydon.atlantia.sca.org

Baronial Facebook Group

We share some informal announcements and share content on our Facebook group. It's another way to stay connected with those in the Barony.

https://www.facebook.com/groups/343471645861986/

Kingdom eNewsletters

Log in with your SCA Member Portal username and password. This requires at least an associate membership to access. Please contact SCA corporate with any log in issues.

https://members.sca.org/apps/#SignIn

Baronial Meeting Minutes

Location:

Tabb Library

100 Long Green Blvd, Yorktown, VA 23693

Map: <u>http://bit.ly/2iBgfXR</u>

Date and Time: February 2nd, 2018 7 PM at Tabb Library

Next Meeting's Date and Time: January 13th at Tabb Library

Baron and Baroness

We enjoyed seeing everyone at the 100th session of Atlantia University. We heard there were over four hundred attendees and 175 classes. Many in Barony were in attendance and taught classes. Mistress Tannis also received her Honorary Doctorate from the University's chancellor.

Five Labors of Finn is up coming. Thanks to everyone who is working on making this a great event. This event will also be a Baronial Investiture.

Award Recommendations

We are looking for Award Recommendations for Baronial awards. Submit all award recommendations for Kingdom and Baronial awards through the Kingdom Award Recommendation Site (<u>https://award.atlantia.sca.org/</u>).

Officer Reports

Seneschal

Tir-y-Don and Marinus are looking to identify a Deputy Autocrat from the Tir-y-Don populaces for this year's Rip Rap War.

Baronial Pollings will go out this week (Feb 3-10th)

Polling Deadlines

- Electronic Polling (3 weeks)
- Paper Polling (25th February)

Investiture will occur at Labors of Finn.

We are aligning to the new Social Media Policy. We will now have an Official Facebook Page in addition to the current Facebook Group.

The Facebook Group will be renamed from Barony of Tir-y-Don to Campfire: Barony of Tir-y-Don. The Campfire will remain a private group.

The purposes of the Official Facebook Page for the Barony of Tir-y-Don include:

- Compliance with Kingdom Policy
- Public Presence for the Barony

- A place to make Announcements that are official.
- A place to share publically Baronial Activities and Pictures.

Exchequer

Feast advance sent out for Labors of Finn lunch

4th Quarter Doomsday Report Submitted.

Thanks to everyone who made the dream of submitting all Rip Rap War receipts before the end of the year a reality.

Chatelaine

Looking for deputies to split up the role and help plan for future demos.

Herald Nothing to report.

Knight Marshal

Practices are happening. Nothing else to report.

Archery

January/February Safety Classes are coming up.

Practices are happening. Please request Loaner equipment in advance is available. Training class is required through Newport News Park in order to shoot.

Arts and Sciences

Arts and Sciences Schedule through September is in this issue.

Mistress Adeliaa of Cumbria is holding an Open Bead Workshop at her house March 9th. See Official Facebook Page for more details.

Chronicler

Submission deadline is 25th of the month for all Newsletters in the Kingdom.

Model Releases are available. Please sign one if there is interest in being in the Newsletter. This will ease including pictures of the populace in future newsletters. Option 1 is the most flexible option. Please let me know if you have any questions about the Society's usage of the releases or options on the form.

Web Minister

Our Website has been upgraded to Word Press. New content welcome.

Letters of Intent are posted as Front-Page news on our website. The polling's both electronic and paper will include the letters as well.

New Site for Labors of Finn made: <u>http://tirydon.atlantia.sca.org/labors-of-finn/</u>

Business

Old Business

Five Labors of Finn

- Autocrat: Baroness Alyna of the Ilex
- Date: March 30th
- A&S Competition- Labors of Finn.
- Baronial Champions will be chosen. Please submit Letters of Intent to their excellencies. They will be passed on to their successors.
 - Baronial A&S Champion
 - Baronial Heavy Combat Champion
 - Baronial Rapier Champion
- Baronial Archery Champion Competition will occur separate from the event due to site restrictions.
- Staff positions open for Hall Stewards and Royal Lunch Servers.

New Business

Indoor Practice Site

Discussion of a potential new Indoor Site. Old Seven Eleven on Denbigh and Old Courthouse Road.

Mistress Adellia posed the question: "Is there interest in pursuing this site for future Fighter Practices?

The Business Meeting affirmed interest in receiving more information on the requirements of using that site by a show hands.

It was noted that the Barony would consider other sites as well, if presented at a later meeting.

(Motion to Close)

Baronial Officer Regnum

	Baron:	Baron Aidan of Kingswood (Jim Lemaster)	<u>baron@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org</u> (757) 249-2040 NLT 9pm
	Baroness:	Baroness Hannah of Kingswood (Pam Lemaster)	<u>baroness@tirγdon.atlantia.sca.org</u> (757) 249-2040 NLT 9pm
~	Seneschal:	Mistress Oriana of Xylina (Audrey McCord)	<u>orianax@cox.net</u> (757) 291-5607 NLT 9pm
۲	Chancellor of the Exchequer:	Baroness Alyna of the Ilex (Holly Cunningham)	<u>exchequer@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org</u> NLT 9pm
$\overline{\mathbf{X}}$	Chatelaine:	Kaleeb Auon Khadrea (Patty Ellison)	<u>pellison@galtham.org</u> (757) 875-0033 NLT 9pm
V	Chronicler:	Lord Pietro Trevisan (Joshua Kincaid)	<u>chronicler@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org</u> (757) 532-4036 NLT 9pm
	Herald:	Lady Þórhild Roðmarsdóttir (Tabitha Schmidt)	herald@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org
8	Knight's Marshal:	Lord John Biggeheved (John McCord)	marshal@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org (757) 771-0267 NLT 9pm
8	Marshal of Archery:	Lord Leofric of Oxenford (Mike Durling)	archer@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org
8	Marshal of Youth Combat	Lady Þóra (Thóra) Hrafnsdóttir (Christi Cogley)	thorahrafnsdottir@gmail.com (757) 320-6589
	Minister of Arts & Sciences:	Lady Cairistiona inghean Mhuireadhaigh (Carol Vanderspoel)	<u>moas@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org</u> (757) 819-3296 NLT 9:30pm
۲	Webminister:	Baron Llwyd Aldrydd (Lloyd Eldred)	webminister@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org (757) 875-0033 NLT 9:30pm

SCA Board of Directors Statement on Hate Speech

Published January 27, 2018 | Source: <u>http://socsen.sca.org/addendum-board-statement-on-hate-speech/</u>

The Society for Creative Anachronism strongly condemns hate speech in any form by any officers and participants of this organization. The SCA was founded on and continues to be governed by the concepts of chivalry and honor, and strives to include and be respectful of all people, regardless of race, gender, religion, disability, sexual orientation, and politics. All participants are reminded of and expected to hold to these principles in participating in this organization and interacting with other people in person and in all forums, regardless of media.

The Board of Directors has heard the concerns of many people regarding the use of hate symbols in the SCA. The Board is concerned about this matter and has tasked the President of the SCA to immediately investigate. The President has the full confidence of the Board, and the Board will act as necessary to protect the participants of the SCA and to ensure that chivalry, honor, and respect for all continue to govern the organization.

Comments are strongly encouraged and can be sent to:

SCA Inc.

Box 360789

Milpitas, CA 95036

You may also email comments@lists.sca.org.

This announcement is an official informational release by the Society for Creative Anachronism , Inc. Permission is granted to reproduce this announcement in its entirety in newsletters, websites and electronic mailing lists.

Statement of Ownership

This is the Nod-Y-Rit, a publication of the Barony of Tir-y-Don of the Society of Creative Anachronism, Inc (SCA). The Nod-Y-Rit is available from Joshua Kincaid (chronicler@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org) Subscriptions are free as all publications are available electronically. This newsletter is not a corporate publication of Society of Creative Anachronism, Inc. and does not delineate SCA policies. (c) Copyright 2018, Society for Creative Anachronism, Inc. For information on reprinting letters and artwork from this publication, please contact the Chronicler of Tir-y-Don, who will assist you in contacting the original creator of the piece. Please respect the legal rights of our contributors.

Submissions

Please send submissions by the 25th of the month to: <u>chronicler@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org</u>. Exact issue of publication is at discretion of Chronicler due to copy editing and other administrative reasons including seeking permission to publish. Although there are exceptions, publication of articles requires thirty days' worth of processing. Short news pieces will be accepted up to the deadline of the previous month. That is if you want your letter or news item to be published in the April issue please submit by March 25th. For

an article in the April issue please submit by February 25th. The chronicler will work to make these times scales more efficient, but it might not work out. Your patience is appreciated.

All forms are available for the Society for Creative Anachronism Library of SCA Documents: <u>http://www.sca.org/docs/library.html</u>

All **pictures** require an email with permission or a signed release forms below:

All folks within the picture must sign a "Model Release Form" or provide permission in writing.

The photographer must sign a "Photographer Release Form" or provide permission in writing.

To see who has already signed a release for model in the Kingdom see: http://chronicler.atlantia.sca.org/Release-Listing.html

Articles require their author(s) sign a "Creative Work Copyright Assignment / Grant of Use Form".

All forms are available on the Society for Creative Anachronism website on the Library of SCA Documents page: <u>http://www.sca.org/docs/library.html</u>



Become a MOL

Want to serve the Fighter Community by providing Tournament organization and keeping the Fighting Authorizations documented? Consider becoming a Minister of the List.

Please visit the Kingdom MOL website for more information and forms: <u>http://mol.atlantia.sca.org/ForMoLs/index.html</u>

Become a Marshal

Do you enjoy fighting activities at events and practices? Many folks invest significant time to keep these activities safe. Consider becoming a marshal to help keep these activities happening in the future.



Please visit the Earl Marshals Website for more information: https://marshal.atlantia.sca.org/procedures/mit/

Marshal Event Report Submission

Participants, Fighters and Marshals can all submit Event reports for fighting activities. If you see something you wish to report visit the Kingdom Earl Marshal Website. Include things like injuries, equipment failures, or other issues you see.

Submit a report here: https://warrant.atlantia.sca.org/reports/new/1

Warranted Marshals in the Barony of Tir-y-Don

The Kingdom maintains a list of warranted marshals and Marshals in Training. A list of marshals who have expired warrants is also maintained here.

Visit: https://warrant.atlantia.sca.org/warrants/branch/6/1

Baronial Award Recommendations

Baronial Award Recommendations are sent to the Coronet. Please use <u>baron@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org</u> and <u>baroness@tirydon.atlantia.sca.org</u>.

Kingdom Award Recommendations

The Kingdom maintains a database of award recommendations and what events potential recipients will attend in the future. Visit: <u>https://award.atlantia.sca.org/</u>

Review your Order of Precedence Entry

Recent name change or award? Please visit the Atlantia's Order of Precedence (OP) and request any updates or corrections as needed.

Visit the OP here: <u>http://op.atlantia.sca.org</u>

Submit Corrections requests here: <u>http://op.atlantia.sca.org/corrections.php</u>